Greer, Leslie

From: Martone, Kim

Sent: Wednesday, November 26, 2014 11:29 AM
To: Hansted, Kevin

Cc: Greer, Leslie

Subject; FW: Notice

Attachments: 20141126104422832.pdf

From: Rosenthal, Nancy [mailto:Nancy.Rosenthal@greenwichhospital.org]
Sent: Wednesday, November 26, 2014 11:21 AM

To: Martone, Kim
Subject: Notice

Kim,

Attached is a scanned copy of a notice; the original is in the mail to your office.

Have a wonderful Thanksgiving hoiday.

Nancy

Nancy Rosenthal
Senior Vice President-Health Systems Development

Greenwich Hospital
5 Perryridge Rd.
Greenwich, CT 06830
Phone:{203) 863-3808

Nancy,Resenthal@greenwichhospital.org
www.qreenwichhospitai.org

Piease consider the environment
before printing this email.

This message originates from the Yale New Haven Health System. The information contained in this message may be privileged and confidential. If
you are the intended recipient you must maintain this message in a secure and confidential manner. If you are not the intended recipient, please
notify the sender immediately and destroy this message. Thank you.
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Dear Ms. Martone,

Please consider this formal notification that a non-hospital, non-provider based physician practice operated by
the Yale Medical Group (“YMG”) at 2080 Whitney Ave., Suite 100 in Hamden and will no longer operate as of
April 2015 and consequently the echo cardiology services offered by Yale New Haven Hospital (“Y-NHH") at this
site two days a month (for the convenience of the patients seen by these physicians) will no longer be offered.
As the physician practice at this site will no longer be in operation, the echocardiogram equipment utilized at
the Hamden site is no longer needed.

For patients who still want to receive echocardiography services from Y-NHH, echocardiography services are
offered at a Y-NHH site within 2 miles of the Hamden site at 2 Devine Street in North Haven. The same services
are also offered at 325 Boston Post Road in Orange.

If you should require any further information or have any questions, please contact me at 203-863-3895 or 203-
688-2609 or by email at nancy.rosenthal@greenwichhospital.org

Regards,

W?

Nancy Lewtt senthal
Vice President, Strategy and Regulatory Planning
Yale New Haven Health System

789 Howard Avenue
New Haven, CT 06519
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Dear Ms. Martone,

Please consider this formal notification that a non-hospital, non-provider based physician practice operated by
the Yale Medical Group (“YMG”) at 2080 Whitney Ave., Suite 100 in Hamden and will no longer operate as of
April 2015 and consequently the echo cardiology services offered by Yale New Haven Hospital (“Y-NHH") at this
site two days a month (for the convenience of the patients seen by these physicians) will no longer be offered.
As the physician practice at this site will no longer be in operation, the echocardiogram equipment utilized at
the Hamden site is no longer needed.

For patients who still want to receive echocardiography services from Y-NHH, echocardiography services are
offered at a Y-NHH site within 2 miles of the Hamden site at 2 Devine Street in North Haven. The same services
are also offered at 325 Boston Post Road in Orange.

If you should require any further information or have any questions, please contact me at 203-863-3895 or 203-
688-2609 or by email at nancy.rosenthal@greenwichhospital.org

Regards,
i f
Nancy Levi:’:gsenthal

Vice President, Strategy and Regulatory Planning
Yale New Haven Health System

789 Howard Avenue
New Haven, CT 06519




